
UNITED NATIONS

General_Assembly
FORTY-FOURTH SESSION

Official Records

SECOND COMMITTEE
47th meeting

held on
Thursday, 30 November 1989

at 10 a.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 47th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. GHEZ~L (Tunisia)

CONTENTS

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF MR. ARMED ~D~LLAF. ABDEREMANE, PRESIDENT OF THE ISLAMIC
FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF THE COMOROS

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF MR. CLAUDIO TEEHANKEE, PERMANENT REPRESENT~TIVE OF THE
PHILIPPINES TO THE UNITED NATIONS

AGENDA ITEM 86: OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES FOR DEVELOPMENT (continued)

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

This recool is subject to correclion.
.. Corrections should be sent under the signalure ofa member of Ihe delegation concerned

..,thm nn~ wuk ofth~dlllt tifpubliClltinn 10 lhe Chiefof the Official Records Editing Section. Room DC2·7So.
2 United Nalions PlalA. and incorporaled in a copy of the record.

Correction.s will be is.sued after the end of the session. in a separate corrigendum for each Commillee.

89-57516 2206S (E)

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.2/44/SR.47
4 December 1989

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



r

AlC.2144/SR.47
English
Page 2

The mee t mQ.j!D.A.....c.A.1.aa....t.2.-.o..n1or at 10. 3.5 a. m.

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF MR. ARMED ABDALLAH ABDEREMANE, PRESIDENT OF THE ISLAMIC
FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF THE COMOROS

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF MR. CLAUDIO TEEHANKEE, PERMANENT REPRESENTATIVE OF THE
PHILIPPINES TO THE UNITED NATIONS

1. the CHAIRMAN expressed sympathy on behalf of the Committee to the Government
and people of the I31amic Federal Republic of the Comoros at the tragic loss of
their President, Mr. Abroed Abdallah Abderemant.

2. He extended condolences also to the delegation of the Philippines on the
untimely death of the Permanent Representative of that country,
Mr. Claudio Teehankee.

3. On the prop~,al of the Chairman. the member' of the Committee observed 0

m.inY.t.fLQ.f silencLJ..JLt..r..Umt.Lto th. memory of Mr. Abmed AbdallAh-Abderemane,
~l~ent of the Islamic FederDl Republic of the Comoros.-AD~

Mr~ClaudiQ ~~Ibanke.. ~~ent Representative Of tbe Philippines to tbe U~
N~. tJ.Q.J.15.•

AGENDA ITEM 86& OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES FOR DEVELOPMENT (continued)

Or Mt_.J.t.nl..r.tio.lL Qn tb~dennial pOlicy review.-9..L2P.u:..&...\.Q.n.DJ.
~~ti~ltl~_f2r development (A/C.2/44/L.65)

4. M.r....L_.~ (Canada) intrQduced the draft resolution on behalf of the spQnsQrs,
whQ had been jQined by Denmark and France. The spQnsQr~ had hQped to work with
other delegations, partiCUlarly those comprising the Group of 77, with a view tQ
submitting a CQmmon text, but the passing of time had made it necessary tQ submit
separate texts.

5. Draft resolution A/C.2/44/L.65 suggested ways of enhancing the effectiveness
and impact Qf United Nations operational activities. The preambular sectiQn
highlighted a few key issu~s& the need for the United NatiQns system tQ
accommQdate the wide range Qf situations Qbtaining in the develQping cQuntries, the
need for partners in the United Nations system to draw on their particular
strengths while supporting such developments as the increased emphasis Qn national
management of programmes, and the importance of funding lssues for the viability of
programmes.

The
that

The
to be

6. The operative part of the draft ~esolution cQmprised three sections.
first section, on goals and objectives, reflected the sponsors' conviction
wide popUlar participation in the development process was to be encouraged.
key elements of the secQnd section, on principal policy considerations, wore
found in paragraphs 2, 4, 6, 1 and 8. The final section contained an action
programme which included specific proposals for harmonizing and simplifying

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.2144/SR.47
F .glish
Llge 3

procedures, developing the concept of common country statements to promote
co-ordination, and achieving decentralization.

1. The draft resolution specifically did not add~'ess a number of issues which the
sponsors expected to see taken up in the draft text to be submitted by the
Group of 77. The sponsors looked forward to constructive discussions leading to
the adoption of a comprehensive resolution by consensus.

Q.(..aJ~t decisl&.n.-.9.n.j,he Un! WJ{a.uo..M.......fW..9!n.g_C2..nt:v..nmc.~LfQ.I....J2J~yttl..Q~ld .\c.tJJliJ,JOfl
(AlC.2144/L.66)

8. Mr. HARRISON. (United Kingdom) said that draft decision A/C.2/44/L.6h was short
and self-explanatory. His delegation believed that the current procedures for
organizing the annual Pledging Conference for Development Activities could be
strengthened to make the Conference more effective yet shorter. Specific proposals
to improve the text would be welcome, and he hoped that the decision could be
adopted by consensus.

Rill t r e5.9JJ.lllin....~M.Y..r.L1l~e.s1LJp.~9.\U~.t~.Q.fu.__JJlcJ_\tQ.~.D.9~tlle. __Q.~v..t,-1.9J?m.e.ll.t. __QJ
resource reguirements for intHp.J~.ti2ll~LpQ9.1Jj.!!tl~tna$sJ_~J;cm~!'. (A/C. 2/44/L. 67)

9. Mr~~ (Netherlands) introduced the draft resolution on behalf of the
sponsors, who had been joined by Egypt, Finland, Indonesia, Jamaica, Mexico, the
Sudan and Zimbabwe. He recalled the International Forum on Population in the
Twenty-first Century, held at Amsterdam from 6 to 9 November 1989, which had been
organized to commemorate the twentieth anniversary of tho establishment of the
United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA). The meeting had considered the findings of
an UNFPA review and aspessment of the entire population and had adopted the
Amsterdam Declaration on A Better Life for Future Generations, which set out
specific strategies for implementation by G~' ~rnmpnts and private organizations
with the support of the United Nations sy , bilateral agencies and international
non-governmental organizations.

10. In its preambular pa~agraphs, the draft resolution recalled decisions taken by
the UNDP Governing Council and the General Assembly with regard to the review and
assessment exercise conducted by UNFPA. He then drew attention to the operative
paragraphs of the resolution, which. int~raU_~. welcomed the Amsterdam Declaration
and called for dissemination of that document to all concerned parties.

Praft resolutiQn on the .. triennal._.utvj_e~_Qf---.2J?jt_~.~tJ.2n~LJ~.c_tiyit.ie..~._t'o. ..L ..QQy.~J.o1?m~nt;.
Qf_.t.he lJnitQ.~~_t1.QmLUJi.t;,~m (A/C. 2144/L. 68)

11. ~(~.._~~~ (Malaysia), speaking on behalf of the Group of 77, said that the Group
attached great importance to the operational activities of the United Nations
system and was submitting the draft text to the Committee for its consideration.

/ ...Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.2/44/SR.47
EngLish
Page 4

P~~(_t-t~~~tDe fortieth anniye~~~..~ultilateral technical Co-op§I~i9.n

f_QL~.t-.llil.hin....tl:llLJInlt..e.d.-.HillQll.S ers tern (AI C•2/441L•69)

12. ~~l (Malaysia), speaking o~ behalf of the Group of 77, said that the draft
resolutton which the Group was SUbmitting to the Committee for consideratio~l was a
very simple one.

ORGkNIZATION OF WORK

13. Ih2-~~ said that, sinco action had yet to ~e tak~n on 36 drRft t~xts, he
would have to inform the President of the General Assembly that the Committee would
be unable to conclude its work on 30 November 1989 as originally intended. Having
reviewed the Committee's work with tne other officers, he had regretfully concluded
that the end of the Committee's deliberations was not imminent. He therefore
suggested that the Committee should make every effort, in a spirit of co-operation,
to reach agreement on all outstanding issues by 8 December so that the Committee
could conclude its work by 11 December, particularly as the special session of the
General Assembly on AP~rth~ was scheduled to begin on 12 December. If he heard
no objection, he would take it that the Committee agreed to that suggestion.

14. It was 10 decided.

Ih§~~ing rose at 11.15 ar~.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library




